Available Cancer Information

North Carolina Central Cancer Registry
www schs.state.nc.us/SCHS/CCR

North Carolina State Center for Heal th Statistics
www.schs.state.nc.us/schs

North Carolina Breast and Cervical Cancer Control Progam
http://beeep.ncdhhs.gov

North Carolina CCR Rapid Case Ascertainment
http://unclineberger.org/rapid-case-ascertainment

American Cancer Society
WWW.cancer.org

National Cancer Institute
WWW.cancer.gov
Surveillance Epidemiology and End Results
http://seer.cancer.gov
Cancer Control P.L.A.N.E.T.
http://cancercontrolplanet.cancer.gov

NCI State Cancer Profiles
http://statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov

National Program of Cancer Registries
www .cdc.gov/cancer/NPCR

North American Association of Central Cancer Registries
WWW.Nnaaccr.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
www.cdc.gov
CDC Wonder United States Cancer Statistics
http://wonder.cdc.gov/cancer.html

Association of North Carolina Cancer Registrars
www.ncregistrars.com

National Cancer Registrars Association
WWW.ncra-usa.org

2009 Cancer Incidence and Mortality in North Carolina

919-7154574

919-733-4728

919-707-5300

919-966-0032

1-800-ACS-2345

1-800-4-CANCER
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